
 

C O L L I N  C O U N T Y  

Engineering Department 
4690 Community Ave. 

Suite 200 
McKinney,  Texas 75071 
www.coll incountytx.gov 

 

 
MEMO 

 

Date:    July 22, 2024 
 
To:  Commissioners Court     
 
From:  Tracy Homfeld, PE, CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering 
 
Subject: Amendment No. 1 2023-031 Agreement with The Nature Conservancy (TNC) 
 
 
On May 1, 2023 the Commissioners Court approved the expansion of the Parkhill Prairie 
restoration area that is maintained by The Nature Conservancy.  The Engineering Department 
is now requesting an amendment to the contract as detailed in the attached contract 
amendment documents.  The additional work associated with the expanded conservation area 
will result in the need for addional funds which are available in Open Space Contingency funds. 
 
A Budget Adjustment will need to be done to move $16,400 From: OI07OS-4016-750600044-
626550 to:  OI07PG110-4016-750600044-626550 
 
 
ACTION: 
It is requested that the Commissioners Court approve contract amendment No. 1 in the 
amount of $16,400 with The Nature Conservancy as well as approve the budget 
adjustment detailed above.  


